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2021 REPORT OF PARKING LEASES

December 13, 2021

MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL:

Gentlemen:

The following is a summary of total fees collected for leased parking stalls for the previous five

lease years:
2021 LEASED PARKING STALLS $47,183.23
2020 LEASED PARKING STALLS $36,194.48
2019 LEASED PARKING STALLS $27,775.00
2017-18 LEASED PARKING STALLS $23,020.83
2016-17 LEASED PARKING STALLS $23,458.69

These leases are entered into as a result of authorization given to the City Clerk by the adoption
of a resolution on May 20, 1985, which provided that all leases for rental of parking spaces in
city-owned parking lots can be entered into without further Common Council action.

Please note the following cancellations:
e Six stalls leased by Doneff's Schuette Building in Lot #7, S. 7" & Jay St.
e One stall leased by Timothy Olson in Lot #11, S. 9" & Jay St.
e One Stall leased by Haden Blau in Lot #7, S. 7" 7 Jay St.
e One stall leased by Theresa Collins in Lot #7, S. 7" & Jay St.

Respectfully submitted,

PlactipfRediot—

Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

City Clerk
mrk
cc: Police Chief Nick Reimer

Community Development Director Adam Tegen
Director of Public Infrastructure Dan Koski
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